

From: Hasnie, Aishah <Aishah.Hasnie@FOX.COM>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:10 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News - Media Inquiry

Hi Brook –
Circling back on this.
Thank you,
Aishah

From: "Hasnie, Aishah" <Aishah.Hasnie@FOX.COM>
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 at 1:13 PM
To: "Brooke.stroyke@mt.gov" <Brooke.stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: Fox News - Media Inquiry

Hi Brooke –

This is Aishah Hasnie, congressional correspondent at Fox News Channel. Hope you're well.

I am looking for a statement on the recent rape case in Missoula involving an Afghan refugee.

<https://newstalk955.com/breaking-missoula-rape-suspect-is-an-afghan-refugee/> [newstalk955.com]

Do you mind sharing with us? And any additional details your office may have?

Thank you,
Aishah

Aishah Hasnie
Congressional Correspondent
Fox News
Cell: 917-936-6331

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.